

# FLORIDA UTILITIES Coordinating Committee

Florida Utilities Coordinating Committee
Meeting
Gainesville, Florida - Holiday Inn
February 3, 1978

The February Meeting was called to order by Chairman Ray Colby at 9:00 a.m. Self introductions were made. Minutes of the November 4, 1977, meeting were read and approved.

A list of the persons who signed the attendance sheet along with the Company they represent is attached hereto (Attachment #1).

OLD BUSINESS

#### Ed Williams - Chairman - "Traffic Control" Subcommittee

Pending further discussion between the Department and FHWA, no further action has been taken by the Subcommittee. No date has been established for a public hearing.

### Ed Williams - Chairman - Standing Committee

No new items have been received by the Subcommittee to be reviewed. Therefore, the Standing Committee has no official report for this meeting.

#### Ken Brown - Chairman - "Joint Use" Subcommittee

Considerable correspondence has been generated between the Subcommittee and the Department relative to the Joint Use Agreement. Most of this correspondence pertains to the insurance clause in the Agreement. Due to time interval, a reply has not been received from the Department on the January 30, 1978, correspondence. However, it appears that only minor problems are to be resolved and in all probability the final draft of the Agreement will be ready to present to the general membership for acceptance at the next meeting of the Committee.

# Ken Brown - Chairman "A"Accommodation Guide" Subcommittee

There have been two Subcommittee meetings since the last FUCC meeting. The Subcommittee recommendations for interim guidelines and transmittal letter to Mr. Curran J. Schenck, Deputy Director of Road Operations, is attached (attachment #2). Chairman Brown explained the Subcommittee's recommendations to the membership and stated that upon reply from the Department, further action will be taken by the Subcommittee (see Mr. Schenck's letter dated 2-3-78 received after Gainesville meeting).

## Walter Anderson - Chairman - Jacking and Boring Subcommittee

Numerous Subcommittee meetings with the Department of Transportation have been held over the past two years working on the proposed Jacking and Boring supplement. The last meeting was held on January 28, 1978. The Committee has studies, reviewed and revised the original proposal and subsequent proposals to the extent that the Committee feels the proposed supplement is the best they can hope for. They have been successful in obtaining numerous changes in the supplement. The DOT has agreed to retain in the guide the use of PVC by the Jacking and Boring method and reduce the testing requirements to 20 PSI. A copy of the proposal guide is attached (Attachment #3). Chairman Anderson requested the membership to review this guide thoroughly and be ready for a final vote on the guide at the May 5 meeting. He requested that if the membership had any questions on the guide to contact any of the Subcommittee members:

Walter Anderson, Chairman - FP&L	(813)	959-7123
Ed Williams - Southern Bell	(305)	263-3108
Ken Brown - Tampa Electric	(813)	879-4111
Paul Mundy - General Telephone Co.	(813)	224-4203
John Clark - United Telephone Co.	(813)	453-3243
Gene Gohering - Fla. Gas Trans.	(305)	646-1225
Gary Clayton - F.P.C.	(813)	866-4214

#### Chuck Hanle - Chairman - Pedestrian Guard Subcommittee

Since the last FUCC Meeting, one guard has been designed and installed for Field Trial. This guard was evaluated in the field by a consulting engineer. Based on the consulting engineers recommendations, a second guard is now in design stage. This guard will be installed in the field and will be reviewed by the Subcommittee for comments.

## David Lapham - Chairman - Chapter 77-153 Subcommittee

Subcommittee held its first meeting on Thursday, February 2, 1978. The major problem of complying with law is the number of small LP dealers who are not aware of the law. It was the consensus of the Subcommittee that two major problems exist under the law. One is that permits are obtained far in advance of construction and second, the difficulty of the contractor finding out who comes under the provisions of the law in that area that they have to check with. After much discussion, it was the decision of the subcommittee that the law be amended to add to the requirements. (1) Location must be requested not less than 48 hours prior to digging and a further requirement (2) such location must be requested not more than five days prior to digging. Also, the law be amended to require that in addition to recording with the Clerk of the Court as it does now, they must also

file the same information with all permitting agencies in the area in which they are doing business and those permitting agencies by required to keep a record of those so filed. It was the recommendation of the Subcommittee that these amendments be prepared in proper legal form and submitted. Due to the next scheduled FUCC Meeting being May 5, 1978, the Subcommittee cannot prepare the amendments and submit them for legislative action within the proper time frame. Ken Brown moved that the Subcommittee be given a vote of confidence to proceed with the amendments and submit them in time to meet the deadline. The motion was seconded and a unanimous vote was given to the Subcommittee to proceed to meet the April deadline to the legislature.

### Mike Plummer - Chairman - "Corp of Engineers" Subcommittee

Nothing new has developed from a Committee standpoint. Subcommittee will continue to monitor Corp of Engineers procedures. The Subcommittee is looking into the possibility of an educational workshop on permits and procedure requirements.

### Ed Williams - Change of Committee's Letterhead

Three different proposals were submitted to the membership for their consideration. A new letterhead was adopted by the membership; and will be used on all correspondence in the future.

The guest speaker was Mr. Walter Clements, Director of Training, Florida Gas Training Center, Sanford, Florida.

The membership expresses its appreciation to Florida Gas Transmission who hosted this meeting. The next meeting will be held May 5, 1978, in Pensacola, Florida and will be hosted by Gulf Power Company.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Paul F. Mundy Secretary

ATTACHMENT 2/3/18 The Winter Pork Telso. LOCATION NAME Altomonte Springs Bob Foota 11 11 11 11 WADE BROWN V AMES E. NUTALL VOLUSIA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
305/636-7411
FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT CO.
DAde COUNTY OFFICE OF 136 N. FLA AVE DELAND Edward G Spitz P. O. BOX 1536, MERKITT BUD. 33130 579-55.75 44 W. Flag Ler Center Building V R.A. (Rocky) DePrimo Transportation Administration Pla Power & Light G. (305) 552.4401 C.E. HANLE FTLAUDERDALE Robert H. Stevens Miami, Fla FPL Dennis M JBELLE Mirmi Fla LARRY F. WICKS NAPLES T.M. Waldo SouThern BEll DelANdo T.K. CHANCEY, UY. FLA. D.O.T. (PERMITS) BARTOW FLA. D.O.T. RIBERT HOLSOMBACK TAMPA LARRY D. CLAXON TAMPA Electric Company TAMPA Ken Brown G.W. ALLBRITTON CENTRAL TEL. CO. OFFLA TALLAHASSEE reoplos 6AS System 1) M. LAPHAM No MIAMI Tallahastu 488 8501 CARLTON GRAY FLA. Public Serv. Com. ORLANDO 423 6143 FLA Public Service Commission MEL SLOAN 14/4/14800-904-488-8501 100 W MADISON SI. LAMAR T. COCKRELL FLA. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. 11 11 (904) 752-0896 JOHN P. ME DONALD LAKE CITY, AZ 32055 James w. Register American Tel & Tel Jax. FLA 904-350-5417 THE F CLARK UNITED TEL CO AVON PAKIL 813-453-3243 KON BLACK UNITED FELE CO. FORT MYERS 813-334-4610 Florida Jelephone Co. Simes D. WILLIAMS heesbury 904-326-1125 CARENCE Bether OcalA 904-629-8235 FLA. DEPT. of TRANS. FT. LAUDORDALD JIM WRIGHT

FIRM NAME Diglas Everlove City of St. Petersburg V DON BRANT CITY OF ORLANDO Nuthan Hunter Volusia County Public Works K.D. INbocky FLA GAS Transmission 4 4 Ken Milam John E Thomas UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOTIFICATION CENTER MIAMI 264-6878 CAIL CANDY CENTER RAY AFELD DARRYL SOLIDAY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM, TAMPA STANLEY POUNOS SACKSONULLE ELECT AUTH - JAX, FLA RANDY YATES CENTRAL TELEPHONE C. F.S. (Buddy) DEES Dept. of Transportation W.T. Crews Dept. of Transporation BOB CLAUDY DRIANDO LITIES I'F Jork - 10 // HV Gardner Jr ROSWELL SHERLING LEE CO. ELECT. COOP. FLA, POWER ALT WALTER ANDERSON BLZ DUNCAN MELVIN E. YAMPOLSKY CITY OF MIRAMAR Benny B. Godfrey Fla. D.O.T. Utilities Horace M. Erwin, Ir. Fla. Power Corp. David Mathews, Ir. Sunter Electric Coop, Inc Clarence R. Wood Clay Electric Coop., Inc. homas M. Priest Sebrino Utilities Commission Sebring, Fla 813/385 m BAHR JACKSOUVILLE ELECTRIC AUTH. M. P. HALL Reoples GAS System

POP EDWARDS

LOCATION St. Pete 893-7291 ORLANDO Dehand, Fla. 32720 LAKELAND 682-6171 Danesuille 376-8401 TPA 813-839-8881 813-228-9743 633-4700

TALLAHASSEE 99-1452 19ke City (904) 152-3300 LAKE CITY 3300 Orlaudo Flo - 423-9100

11 11 11 FT. B13-995-2121

SARASOTA 813/959-7424 DATTONA BEACH 904/252-1541 MIRAMAR (305) 989-6200 Deland, FL

St. Petersburg 813/866-5342 Sumtercille, FL 904/793-3801

Keystone 4ts., Fl. 473-4911 JAX, 5-1A. 633-5720

N. Miami 893 2522

W. P. BEACH 305-832-9029

FIRM LOCATION NAME 1 L. DUNNING PENSACULA - 434-8342 GULF DOWER COMPANY E.M.WILLIAMS MIAMI 305 263-3108 Southern Bell M re Plummer Jacksonville 305 350-2285 Southern Bell WALTER CLEMENTS FLORIDA GAS CO, WINTER PARK (305) 323-1510 JAX, ELECT. AUTH. CRIS D. ANDERSEN JAX, FLA. (904) 633-4816 E.J. SLATTERY MIAMI 377-6456 A.T. &T. Co. Santer C. Holley DOT Talla Fla. 488-886c Von Mont ford DADE COUNTY TRANSIT SUSTEM-R/W DEPT MIAM; 305-549-5034 Tom O'CONNOR U.N.C.L.E. Mgr. (30)772-5380 JIK. Holman